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The deposition by counsel for Petitioner of Patent Owner’s witness Mr. 

Mark R. Lanning scheduled for April 3rd, 2020 at 9:00AM CDT has been 

cancelled, pending re-scheduling by the parties. 

       

Respectfully Submitted, 

STERNE, KESSLER, GOLDSTEIN & FOX P.L.L.C. 
 

      /Ryan C. Richardson/ 

      Ryan C. Richardson (Reg. No. 67,254) 
      Attorney for Petitioner 
      Volkswagen Group of America, Inc. 
Date: March 20, 2020 
  
1100 New York Avenue, N.W.  
Washington, D.C. 20005 
(202) 371-2600



Case IPR2019-01102 
U.S. Patent No. 7,848,701 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing PETITIONER’S UPDATED NOTICE REGARDING 

DEPOSITION OF MARK R. LANNING was electronically served via e-mail in 

its entirety on March 20, 2020, upon the following Attorneys for Patent Owner: 

R. Scott Rhoades (Lead Counsel) srhoades@wriplaw.com  
Sanford E. Warren (Backup Counsel) swarren@wriplaw.com 

Elvin E. Smith (Backup Counsel) esmith@eeslaw.com 
Charles D. Gavrilovich (Backup Counsel) chuck@gdllawfirm.com 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

STERNE, KESSLER, GOLDSTEIN & FOX P.L.L.C. 
 

      /Ryan C. Richardson / 
 
      Ryan C. Richardson (Reg. No. 67,254) 
      Attorney for Petitioner 
      Volkswagen Group of America, Inc. 
Date: March 20, 2020 
 
1100 New York Avenue, N.W.  
Washington, D.C. 20005 
(202) 371-2600 
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